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Business Information


Coverage Information


From: AllWebLeads
To: Andrew Schmitz
Subject: New Business Property/Casualty Lead Received (#267265537)
Date: Friday, October 21, 2022 9:55:16 AM


 


This lead was sent to the following email recipients:
aschmitz@farmersagent.com


Lead Information


Lead ID: 267265537
Lead Type: Business Property/Casualty
Date Received: 10/21/2022
Time Received: 9:55 A.M. CST


Contact Information
Name: Karen Close
Email Address: 2ndnaturehealthnow@gmail.com
Daytime Phone: (816) 929-1738
Street Address: 4733 Cedar Lake Rd S
Location: MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55416


Company Name: 2nd Nature Health Wellness
Legal
Classification: Other


Years in
Business: 2


Years Owner
Experience: 4 - 10


Annual Revenue: $100,000 - $500,000
Annual Payroll: $50,001 - $100,000
Seasonal/One
Time: No


SIC Code: 7389 - Business services, nec
Partners/Owners: 1
Full-Time
Employees: 1


Part-Time
Employees: 0


Sub-Contractors: 0
Subsidiaries: 1


The quote requestor is interested in the following types of coverage:
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